

FW: Budget bill

From: "Richardson, Kyle (OCOC/GHLO)" <kyle.richardson@ontario.ca>
To: "@OPO-Media Relations and Issues Management" <opo-mediarelationsandissuesmgmt@msgov.gov.on.ca>
Cc: "Codd-Downey, Beckie (GHLO)" <beckie.codd-downey@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 28 Apr 2017 15:57:36 -0400

Can I forward to MHO and MOF?

From: Jones, Allison [mailto:Allison.Jones@thecanadianpress.com]
Sent: April-28-17 3:33 PM
To: Richardson, Kyle (OCOC/GHLO)
Subject: Budget bill

Hi Kyle,
I can't quite tell, because of the not-so-simple language in the budget bill, but it looks to me like the rest of the Fair Housing Plan provisions are in there, but the Fair Hydro Plan is not... is that right?

Allison Jones
Legislative Reporter
Office: 416-325-7846
Fax: 416-325-7845
Twitter: @allisonjones_cp
thecanadianpress.com

THE CANADIAN PRESS

Canada's trusted news leader : The Canadian Press delivers credible, comprehensive news reporting from Canada and around the world in multiple formats, serving newspapers, broadcasters, websites, wireless carriers, magazines, government and corporate clients.